HH7/2016 City of Pertiand Mail - Portland Downtown Tree Lighting stage app

The stage supplier is: Bronson Stage, PO Box 621, Bangor, ME 04402, richard.b.bronson@hotmail.com,
745-6800.  The stage has a deck of 24 feet by 20 feet by 3 feet high +/- a bit due to street elevations. The roof structure has a
footprint of 26 feet by 22 feet. The clearance beneath the bottom on the roof and the top of the deck is & feet, the roof structure
total height to ridge Is 15 feet above the street. There are two pairs of stairs and two sound wings {not under the roof) each with a
surface of 5 feet by 7 feet, normally set at deck height but that is up to the sound company. There is a solid black front skirt and a
black back drop which is tennis court type fabric so that wind will pass through it.  This is the same stage that has been used for
this event for more than 10 years running.

Let me know if you need anything elsel

Taffy

Taffy Eaton
PoRrTLAND DOWNTOWN

207.772.6828

From: Permitting and Inspections [mailto:buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 3:31 PM

To: Taffy Eaton <tafiy@peortlandmaine.com>

Subject: Re: Portland Downtown Tree Lighting stage app

[Quoted text hidden]
Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about

govemnment business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.

ﬁ Fast track stage permit app.pdf
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